

Proverbs 27:17

"As iron sharpens iron so one person sharpens another."

April 30, 2018

PTL Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 6:20 p.m. with prayer by Rebecca Budde. Those in attendance: Wendy Boehme, Pam Sausaman, Laura Fliege, Erica Cave, Samantha Judd, Sidney Sim, Leslie Jones, Rebecca Budde and Shannon Garrett.

•Treasurer's Report

Samantha Judd reported that we currently have a balance of \$21,860.38. It was reported that the spirit wear raised \$203.00 and the PTL Paint night cost the PTL \$47.00.

School Report

Mrs. Wendy Boehme, Mrs. Pam Sausaman and Mrs. Laura Fliege were the Faculty Representatives at the May Meeting. The following items were discussed:

The PTL was thanked for helping to pay for a trip to the Symphony for the K-5 students. Our cost is \$240.00.

Trinity passed accreditations and the staff is grateful for all the support they received during this process.

8th grade graduation is Friday, May 25th.

Pie sales are being discussed. More information to follow.

Discussion was made about getting some Trinity Lutheran Church and School apparel for our new principal and his family. Motion was approved for shirts for the Klug family.

There is still a need for donated items for the Accelerated Reader (AR) auction. Mrs. Kimberly Garvue and Mrs. Joann Isham have already purchased some items and the PTL will be paying them back at a cost of \$218.36.



It was discussed that we will add slots to the volunteer sign-up sheet for State Volleyball and Basketball Tournaments and lunchroom monitors each year. The sign-up sheet is made available each year on registration night at the school.

Other discussion:

8th grade graduation is being discussed with the coordinators. More to follow.

There WILL be a kindergarten graduation this year.

Box tops are due November 1st, 2018. We want to collect the box tops by May 16th for counting.

Rebecca Budde and Stephanie Poorman sent out a letter to the 7th grade parents with regards to the fundraising efforts that the 8th grade will be participating in for the annual trip to Chicago. Volunteers and event chairs are needed. Rebecca will report back on how the sign-up sheet is coming along. Thanks Becky and Stephanie!

April 25th was Administrative Professionals Day. Leslie picked up cupcakes for the office staff. Thanks Leslie!

Rebecca Budde is attempting to find a local store to manage our Trinity spirit wear. The current store is great, but the funds don't stay local and we want them to. Ideas discussed were: lanyards for student ID cards, pencil pouches and book covers. More to follow on this.

Teacher Appreciation Week

The first week of May marks Teacher Appreciation Week. Some things we will be doing for our wonderful teachers:

Gift cards and treats for the teaching staff, lunch time helpers, serving a breakfast to the teachers on Thursday, May 10th and a surprise is planned for Friday, May 11th. Thanks to Jess for doing personal cards for the gift cards to be placed in!



Spring Musical

Friday, May 11th the 5-8th grade students will perform at 6:00 pm. Shannon Garrett will take care of ordering and drop-off of 78 dilly bars for the performers. They will receive the treats on Monday, May 14th at lunchtime.

Paint Night

PTL Paint night was held at the Southern View Community building on April 27th from 6pm to 9pm. The event was a success and cost the PTL \$47.00 after all bills were paid. Thanks to Sam for all of her efforts to make this event a success.

Primary Track Meet

May 24th marks the primary track meet for 2018. Sonic is providing bottled water and PTL will provide popsicles and parent helpers.

• Father Daughter Event

The Father / Daughter event is on May 20th at GOALS. This includes 3 hours of field time for games and fun! More details to follow. Watch for Tiger Talk!

Family Dance

It was decided that the PTL family dance will be replaced with a different sort of PTL family activity for January 2019. We discussed maybe a skate night. Shannon Garrett reported back to the group and discussion was made. Nothing was agreed upon. The month of the event is subject to change.

Welcome and Blessings Lunch

The welcome / backpack blessings lunch is going to be held on August 19th, 2018. Lunch is from 12:00 – 1:00pm and with an open house from 1:00-2:00pm.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Shannon Garrett, PTL Secretary